SURVEYING & MAPPING SERVICES WORK ORDER 8 _

This Work Order Number 8 is entered into as of this ___ day of
pursuant to that certain Continuing Contract Agreement, dated October 4, 2022, (”Agreement") by
and between INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of Florida (“COUNTY”) and

_Morgan & Eklund, Inc. ~~ (“Consultant”).

The COUNTY has selected the Consultant to perform the professional services set forth on
Exhibit A (Scope of Work), attached to this Work Order and made part hereof by this reference. The
professional services will be performed by the Consultant for the mutually agreed upon lump sum or
maximum amount not-to-exceed professional fee. Any additional costs must be approved in writing,
and at a rate not to exceed the prices set forth in Exhibit B of the Agreement (Rate Schedule) for RFQ
2022064, made a part hereof by this reference. The Consultant will perform the professional services
within the timeframe more particularly set forth in Exhibit A (Time Schedule), attached to this Work
Order and made a part hereof by this reference all in accordance with the terms and provisions set
forth in the Agreement. Pursuant to paragraph 1.4 of the Agreement, nothing contained in any Work
Order shall conflict with the terms of the Agreement and the terms of the Agreement shall be deemed
to be incorporated in each individual Work Order as if fully set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Work Order as of the date first
written above.

CONSULTANT: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY:

By:

Name: By:

Title: Joseph E. Flescher, Chairman

BCC Approval Date:

By:

John A. Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator
Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:

By:

Jennifer W. Shuler, County Attorney
Ryan L. Butler, Clerk of Court and Comptroller

Attest:

Deputy Clerk

(SEAL)
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Morgan & Eklund, Inc.

4909 US Highway 1 Phone: 772-388-5364
Vero Beach, Florida 32967 Fax: 772-388-3165
June 5, 2025 Exhibit A

Indian River County

Natural Resources Department — Coastal Division
Attn: Quintin Bergman, Coastal Resource Manager
1801 27t Street

Vero Beach, FL 32960

RE: RFQ 2022064, Contract Dated 10/4/2022, Post-Storm 2025 Onshore/Offshore Beach
Profiles from R-20 to R-119, Indian River County, FL

Dear Quintin:

Morgan & Eklund, Inc. (M&E) is pleased to provide you with the following proposal to furnish
professional land and hydrographic survey services for the above referenced project.

M&E will provide the County with beach profile data in ASCII file format together with
AutoCAD drawings signed by the surveyor.

Work will begin upon notice to proceed from IRC after each storm event, if applicable.
Our price will be as follows:
Post-Storm Event

100 Onshore/Offshore
Beach Profiles @ $600/Line............c.cceeueevuueennen. $ 60,000.00

As always, Morgan & Eklund, Inc. is looking forward to working with you and Indian River
County on this project.

Sincerely,

David W. Coggin, PSM
Vice President

DWC:dmc
Billing: project will be invoiced monthly
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